Aidan Christian



Address: Leipzig, Germany

Telephone: 01522 745 1486

Email:

aidan@aidanchristian.com

Date of Birth: 21.10.1973

Summary

Ten years of experience in editing text under the demands of both deadlines and perfectionism, including commercial & academic research, educational materials, web sites, marketing materials, video captions & subtitles, and presentations. Skilled in communicating with virtually any audience, concisely, clearly, and with appropriate degrees of simplicity and elegance. Responsibilities have encompassed copy-editing, developmental editing, fact checking, statistics review, re-writing, and creating content.

Professional Experience

Scribendi	Development and copy editor	05.2018-present	
	Editing business reports, personal document articles, dissertations, and more	its, scientific	
Vietnam	Editor (contract)	01.2016-03.2018	
Prosperity Bank	Editing and re-writing of company annual and quarterly reports, financial statements, newsletters, and web site		
VPBank	Editor	03.2015-05.2018	
Securities	Editing and re-writing of translated and ESL texts for		
	publication, including research reports, man and presentations	keting materials,	
Tongling	Teacher	08.2014-01.2015	
High School	Teaching English as a foreign language		
W. Cumbria	Teacher	09.2013-04.2014	
Schools	Teaching secondary mathematics		
Freelance	Editor	01.2010-06.2012	
	Editing academic articles and dissertations		
USU Comm.	Therapist	01.2008-06.2009	
Clinic	Individual and family psychological evaluati	on and therapy	
USU Exp.	Lecturer	01.2009-08.2009	
Psych. Dept.	Research methods in psychology		
Various	Software Engineer	12.1996-05.2006	
	Full-stack, web, and database development		
Educati	on		
University	PGCE	2015	
of Cumphain	Canadam, Caland Tandahina		

University of Cumbria	PGCE Secondary School Teaching	2015
Language Training Centre	CELTA ESL Teaching for Adults	2014
University of Dundee	Master of Science Psychological Research Methods	2007
Walden University	Master of Science General Psychology	2006
University of Utah	Bachelor of Science Psychology	2002
University of Durham	Bachelor of Science Computer Science	1994

Professional Credentials

Graduate Member

Chartered Institute of Editing and Proofreading	2015-present
Advanced Professional Member	
American Psychological Association	2007-2010